From:

To: Hynet CO2 Pipeline

Cc: NI Enquiries;

Subject: RE: ENO70007 — Piblinell Carbon Deuocsid HyNet / HyNet Carbon Dioxide Pipeline
Date: 06 March 2023 09:56:34

Dear Sir / Madam,

Ben Greenwood - Unique Reference: 20034010
| wish to register myself to attend and participate at the Preliminary Meeting for the HyNet

Carbon dioxide Pipeline Development Consent Order application on behalf of Cheshire West and
Chester Borough Council.

| wish to comment upon Item 3 in respect the principle issues contained in Annex C and in
particular the following points:

e Draft Development Consent Order — Due to significant raised concerns of the wording and
content of the Draft DCO the Council wish to emphasise the importance of the
examination timetable to look into the content and wording of the Draft DCO at an early
stage.

e Biodiversity, Ecology and Nature Conservation — The delay in providing ecology survey
data has the potential to affect the Councils ability to review and provide timely advice on
this matter in their LIR — it is asked that the examination timetable acknowledge this.

In terms of future correspondence the preferred correspondence for the Council on the HyNet
Carbon dioxide Pipeline Development Consent Order application is made to:

Planning.Appeals@cheshirewestandchester.gov.uk and a c.c. made to myself
I @cheshirewestandchester.gov.uk and if our reference 22/04113/NIP could

be quoted on all correspondence.

Regards

Ben

Ben Greenwood

Senior Planning Officer

Cheshire West and Chester Borough Council

m@cheshirewestandchester.gov.uk
Location: The Portal, Wellington Road, Ellesmere Port, Cheshire, CH65 0BA
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